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1.  83495178 Query Regarding Energy Yield Assessment in 
Project Terms of Reference 
 

 I have a question regarding the terms of reference. On 
page 8, item (ii) lists a Final Wind Resource Assessment 
report that must comply with MEASNET requirements, 
including an energy yield estimate. 

 
 Could you please confirm whether an energy yield 

assessment is required? The rest of the document 
focuses mainly on the measurement campaign, and 
including an EYA would add significant work and may 
limit local participation. 

 
 If an EYA is required, please consider clarifying your 

expectations and requirements for this deliverable in the 
terms of reference. 

 

 

 

The primary objective of this tender is to acquire a 
bankable Wind Resource Assessment (WRA) based on a 
12-month measurement campaign with two met masts. 
The references to “energy yield estimates” in the Terms of 
Reference are acknowledged to be confusing and were 
not intended to introduce a separate or extensive Energy 
Yield Assessment (EYA). 

We therefore confirm that the deliverables are limited to 
the measurement campaign and the WRA, in line with 
MEASNET requirements. Any mention of yield 
calculations as a deliverable may be disregarded.That 
said, one reference to yield calculations remains relevant 
in the description of required experience for key expert 2. 
While this tender does not require a full EYA, the resulting 
WRA is expected to be of sufficient quality to be processed 
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Request for Clarification on Terms of Reference 
 
 Education/Training (2.1.1): Will a relevant degree from 

a South African university be accepted? 
 

 Development Cooperation Experience (2.1.7): Does 
this refer to experience working with development 
finance institutions? 

 
 

 
 Flexible Remuneration: The document notes an amount 

of R350,142.20 for flexible remuneration requiring prior 
written approval. Please confirm whether this 
represents the total project budget or only the variable 
portion subject to escalation or exchange rate 
adjustments 

 
 
 

 
 

into an energy yield assessment at a later stage. For this 
reason, prior experience with EYA is considered 
beneficial. 

 

Yes, South African degrees are accepted 

 

 

This refers to any experience gained through projects or 
assignments funded by Official Development Assistance 
(ODA). It also includes experience working with 
Development Finance Institutions (DFIs) or implementing 
activities financed by such institutions. 

 

The flexible remuneration amount does not represent the 
total project budget. Rather, it is a budget provision 
earmarked for potential increases to existing contractual 
budget lines. The amount of R350,142.20 therefore 
constitutes the variable portion, which may only be used 
with prior written approval. This amount must also be 
included in the bidder’s financial proposal. 
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